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Malave, Erin L 100 0% g |

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, July 14, 2010 7:37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Villa Helena LLC - Address Change and Tax ID Number

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Ana Hernandez [mailto:ahernandez®@larkinhospital.com]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 1:13 PM

To; carpheip

Subject: Villa Helena LLC - Address Change and Tax ID Number

LLC, would like to change the Principal and Mailing address to the

I, Jack J. Michel, as MGRM of Villa Helena
following: -

Villa Helena, LLC 7031 S.W. 62" Avenue, South Miami, Florida 33143
Also, | would like to include the FEVEIN Number: 27-2653873

Please send a notification this e-mail was received and the time period the prbcess will take to make the
change.

Sincerely,

Jack J. MICHEL, M., i
Villa Helena, LL.C '
7031 S.W. 62nd Avenue '
Scuth Miami, Florida 33143 :
Tel: (305) 284-7700 :
Fax: (305) 284-7545

AHERNANDEZ@LARKINHOSPITAL.COM

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may, be privileged and confidential
information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this
communication in error and then delete it. Thank you,
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